

Darr, Savannah

From: Planning & Design Services <no-reply@wufoo.com>
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017, 12:40 PM
To: Keeton, Burcum A; Darr, Savannah; Gorman, Becky
Subject: Architectural Review Committee Application Form

Name * Pamela A Vetter

Date of Application * 10/23/2017

Address * 
123 Waverly Ct
Louisville, KY 40206
United States

E-mail address * 

Employer * Sonshine Realty

Ethnicity * White

Party Affiliation * Democrat

Occupation * Realtor, Landlord

Which Historic Preservation District to you live in? * Clifton

Primary Phone Number * 

Volunteer Activities
Current member of Clifton ARC
Board member, River City Housing since 2005
Treasurer and Board member, Billy Goat Hill Garden since 2010

Have you ever served on any City and County Boards and Commissions? If yes, please list board/commission info, as well as dates of service. * Current member of Clifton ARC since 7/26/2013

Are you employed by Louisville Metro Government? * No

Do you or a member of your immediate family No
have ownership interest in any company that
does business with Louisville Metro
Government?
*

Do you or a member of your immediate family No
have ownership interest in any property that is
the subject of a condemnation proceeding,
planning and zoning proceeding or any other
administrative or court proceeding in which
Louisville Metro Government or its agencies
are interested parties?
*


Do you have any contract or matter pending No
before any Louisville Metro Government
agency? *

Have you ever been sued by the former City of No
Louisville, Jefferson County or Louisville Metro
Government? *

Additional Notes

I am a resident of Clifton since 1981
I own an income producing property in Clifton since 1989
I have been a Realtor with Sonshine Realty since July 2005

Please attach your resume *

 [arc_resume_7512.pdf](#) 641.25 KB · PDF

Electronic Signature *

Pam Vetter

Pamela A Vetter

123 Waverly Ct, Louisville, KY 40206-2040 [REDACTED]

7-5-12

EDUCATION:

B.S. Business Administration, Management, Personnel Administration & Industrial Relations Program (PAIR), University of Louisville, Louisville, Ky., December, 1983.

WORK HISTORY:

Sonshine Realty	Realtor	July 2005 to present
Jefferson County Government	Personnel Analyst II Personnel Analyst I College Intern	November 1984 to May, 2005 October 1983 to November 1984 January 1983 to April 1983
U.S. Postal Service	Data Conversion Operator	May 1997 to August 2003
U.S. Census Bureau	Statistical Clerk	Aug- Sept 1996; Dec, 1997
Sears Repair Call Center	Consultant	April, 1996 to September 1998
Butterfield's Restaurant	Server, Floor Supervisor	October 1979 to July 1984
Fortune Personnel Agency	Personnel Counselor	November 1979 to August 1980
First National Bank	Asst Branch Manager Administrative Assistant, Secretary	June 1970 to September 1979

ADDITIONAL EDUCATION & TRAINING:

Graduated Durrett High School, 1968

Attended Georgetown College, Georgetown, KY, 1968-1970, majored in Sociology and Secretarial Studies.

GLAR Real Estate Appraisal courses, May-July 2003

American Compensation Association courses toward attainment of Certified Compensation Professional (CCP) Certification.

University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, Michigan, October, 1989, 2 day seminar, Advanced Compensation.

Courses completed with American Institute of Banking, Louisville, Ky.: Psychology, 1974; Installment Credit, 1976; Accounting I, 1976; Analyzing Financial Statements, 1977; Transactional Analysis I & II, 1978.

MEMBERSHIPS, Volunteer work:

Louisville Compensation Association member, 1987 to 2004, Membership Chair, 1995.

Kyiana Real Estate Investor Association member, 2003-2012

Billy Goat Hill Garden, Treasurer May 2010 to 2012

River City Housing, board member 2005 to 2010. Treasurer 2009-2010. Board member 2012

Clifton Community Council, member 1987, President, 1988-1993, Past President 1994, Treasurer 1995 to 1999, Chair May 1999 to December 2003, Treasurer, June 2006 to May 2010, member 2011

Clifton Preservation District Guidelines Task Force, 2003, 2012

Clifton Commercial Corridor Task Force 1992-93

Clifton Neighborhood Plan Task Force, 1988-1990, Rezoning 1990-91, Plan author 2000

Clifton Centennial Chair, 1991

Clifton/Clifton Heights Neighborhood Task Force, Chair 1995.

Friends of the Crescent Hill Library member 1992, Board of Directors, 1993.

Frankfort Avenue Business Association honorary member 1991 to 2003.

Louisville Inter-neighborhood Coalition member 1988-1992, Treasurer, 1992.

Louisville Community Design Center Neighborhood Institute 1991-1992

Bell Award Nominee 1991

Woman of Achievement nominee, Business and Professional Women, River City, 1989